
 

 

Questions? Concerns? Ideas? Contact the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947 
or by email at info@magnetawan.com 

 

 

That there is a frequently asked questions page on our website? 
To check it out visit our Did You Know? Frequently Asked Questions 
Page under Residents on our Website!  
  

ICYMI 
In Case You Missed It! 

Council Highlights 
March 26, 2025  

 

   To read the complete minutes, agenda packages and by-laws please visit our website at www.magnetawan.com 

 
Council passed Resolution 2025-72 receiving the correspondence 2024 Annual 
Monitoring Reports, Croft Waste Disposal Site & Chapman Waste Disposal Site for 
information only. To view the full Pinchin Reports visit our website! 

 

 

Council passed Resolution 2025-70 thanking MHBC for their presentation and 

report Overview of Proposed Zoning Housekeeping Amendment and a new 

Housekeeping By-law will be brought back to a future Public Planning Act meeting 

for consideration! To view the Report, check out the Agenda Package! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The next open public meeting of Council is April 16, 2025, at 1:00 pm at 
the Magnetawan Community Centre.  
 
 
 
 

Council passed Resolution 2025-80 thanking the residents for their 
nominations for the Ontario Senior of the Year Award for 2025. Council 
carefully considered each nomination and extends its thanks to all our 
WONDERFUL SENIOR volunteers in our community! Congratulations to 
Dianne O’Connor the Ontario Senior of the Year and our SUPER SENIOR for 
2025! Dianne has been an active volunteer with the Agricultural Society, 
Horticultural Society and the Friendship Club as well as volunteering with 
the Municipality helping running programming. You can find Dianne 
Tuesdays at the Pickleball or Mondays and Fridays at the Nordic Pole 
Walking!  

 

Council passed Resolution 2025-73 approving the following wording to be included 
in All RFP’s, RFQ’s, and RFT’s “Preference will be given to products and services 
sourced from Canadian suppliers, producers and manufacturers. If a suitable 
Canadian source cannot be found, procurement may be extended to suppliers from 
other countries. All bidders must clearly indicate the country of origin for their 
product and services. Proof of Canadian sourcing may be required”. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 


